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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 49TH WING (ACC)
HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO

JuL 08 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT RECT m"“zf{;
Attn: Mr. James P. Bearzi e "ge
NMED - Hazardous Waste Bureau \%\
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

FROM: 49 CES/CD
550 Tabosa Ave
Holloman AFB NM 88330-8458

SUBJECT: Facility Contact Personnel Changes for Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
Hazardous Waste Facility Operating Permit EPA ID No. NM6572124422

1. Holloman AFB is providing notification of personnel change per Section I1.N.3 of the subject
Hazardous Waste Facility Operating Permit.

2. The facility owner in regards to this permit should be changed to:

Col David A. Krumm

49 WG/CC

490 First Street, Suite 1700
Holloman AFB NM 88330
Phone (575) 572-5571

3. Please direct any questions to Geraldine Arellano at (575) 572-3931.

& %“9\2‘ °°
A. David Budak;¥F-03, USAF
Deputy Base Civil Engineer, 49 CES

cc:
Mr. John Kieling Mr. Cornelius Amidyas Ms. Laurie King
Hazardous Waste Bureau Hazardous Waste Bureau =~ USEPA, Region 6 PD-N
2905 Rodeo Park Drive, Bldg 1 5500 San Antonio Dr. NE 1445 Ross Ave., Suite 1200
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 Albuquerque, NM 87109 Dallas, TX 75202-2733
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